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Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 

 
 

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: Q2GMC7750 
 
 

This application is for a Class II permissive change to the Xplore Technologies MC7750 wireless module 
(FCCID: Q2GMC7750).  This module is currently under review as a change in ID application.  The 
following changes are covered by this application: 
 
To enable the co-location of the wireless module with FCCID: Q2GMC7750 into the Xplore 
Technologies Rugged Tablet PC (Model: iX101T1, FCCID:Q2GWG7550).  No radio parameters have 
been changed for either of the FCCIDs mentioned above. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
David J Ball 
dball@xploretech.com 


